January 11, 2022
ITEM 7.A

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
DATE: December 29, 2021
SUBJECT: Indian River County Canvassing Board Appointments — Member & Alternate

FROM: Peter D. O’Bryan, Chairman
Commissioner, District 4

Informational Item:

During each election cycle the County Canvassing Board shall preside over the canvassing of the
ballots. Florida Statute states: “The canvassing board shall be composed of the supervisor of
elections; a county court judge, who shall act as chair; and the chair of the board of county
commissioners.” An alternate canvassing board member must also be appointed.

As Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, I hereby appoint myself, Peter O’Bryan as
the Canvassing Board member, and appoint Vice-Chairman Joseph Earman as the Canvassing
Board alternate-member.

Attachment: Letter from Leslie Swan, Supervisor of Elections.



	INDIAN RIVER COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
	Informational Item:


